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STATE OF TENNESSEE 
TENNESSEE BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION # 34800-042022 
AMENDMENT # 2 
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
FOR 
LAW ENFORCEMENT SPECIFIC MESSAGING SWITCH 
SOFTWARE AND MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT OF 
SOFTWARE 

 

DATE:  May 24, 2022 
RFI # 34800-042022 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
1. This RFI Schedule of Events updates and confirms scheduled RFP dates.  Any event, time, or 

date containing revised or new text is highlighted. 
 

 
EVENT 

 
TIME 

(Central 
Time 
Zone) 

 
DATE 

(all dates are 
State business 
days) 

 
EVENT 

 
TIME 

(Central Time Zone) 

 
DATE 

(all dates 
are State 
business 
days) 

 

1.  RFI Issued  May 2, 2022 

2.  Questions Submitted by 
Potential Respondents  May 16, 2022 

3.  Answers Posted to Questions  May 24, 2022 

4.  RFI Response Deadline  June 1, 2022 
 

 
 
 

2. State responses to questions and comments in the table below amend and clarify this RFI. 
 

Any restatement of RFI text in the Question/Comment column shall NOT be construed as a change in 
the actual wording of the RFI document. 
 

QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

 Has funding been reserved or a budget been allocated for 
this project as of yet? 

Grant dollars have 
been allocated for 
this project. 
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QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

 Will this project require any technology/software integration 
with the current solution  

Yes.  As stated 
within the RFI, there 
are many 
interfaces, 
integrations, and 
connections both 
internally and 
externally. 
This will be a 
complete 
replacement of the 
current messaging 
switch software. 

 If the RFI does proceed to an RFP is there a timeline that the 
department is hoping to follow in regards to an RFP release? 
 

As of this date, 
timetable has not 
been developed.   
Time constraint is 
being driven by 
expiration of grant 
funding in 
December of 2023. 

 In the Background Section, it states "The State currently 
owns the messaging switch software known as the TIES 
(Tennessee Information Enforcement System) Message 
Switch. 

a. Is it the State's intention with this procurement 
to license the TIES Message Switch software 
from a vendor?  

b. Or, is it the State's intention, with this 
procurement, to continue the practice of buying 
and owning the TIES Message Switch 
software? 

 

Yes.  It is the intent 
to license the 
software. 
 
No.  It is not the 
intent to purchase 
and own the 
software. 

 In Section 2.1.1 it states, "The software must run on a 
Microsoft Windows operating system." 

c. Does this requirement apply to user interface 
software operating on a device used by an end-
user such as a CAD console, Mobile Data 
Computer, Desktop Computer, a Laptop 
Computer and others?  

This RFI has 
nothing to do with 
the software used 
by end-users.  
Anything provided 
to the State for any 
contract for these 
services must be 
Windows.  
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QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 
d. Or, does this requirement apply to the server 

environment that operates the actual message 
switch software. 

e. Would the State consider a message switch 
solution that operates on a LINUX application 
or web server? 

 

The server software 
can be Linux based, 
but TBI client 
applications must 
be Windows.   
 
Yes, a Linux based 
server environment 
could be supported, 
however, the 
Contractor would 
take responsibility 
for the update and 
the upgrade of all 
Linux based virtual 
servers, would be 
expected to apply 
all security updates 
to the installed 
software on the 
virtual machines 
and be responsible 
for repairing any 
issues that arise 
from this process.   

 In Section 2.1.6, it states "Any third-party software 
costs/licenses will be borne by messaging switch software 
provider."  

a. Does this requirement include the Microsoft 
SQL Server software? 

b. Will the State provide instances of the Microsoft 
SQL Server DBMS for use with the message 
switch system, including a development, testing 
and production environment? 

c. Will the provider be required to provide 
Microsoft SQL Server software? 

 

The State has a 
Microsoft SQL 
Server enterprise 
license and can 
provide that 
software.   
The State will 
provide the SQL DB 
instances to support 
the Messaging 
Switch software. 
The Provider will 
not be required to 
provide Microsoft 
SQL Server 
software.   
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QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

 In Section 2.2.3, it states "Due to the project's time 
constraints, messaging switch software provider must have 
an established product that is NCIC compliant. 

a. Is it the State’s position that this 
requirement must be met at the time of 
contracting, or at the time of proposal? 

 

State is asking if 
provider has 
product currently.   

  In Section 2.6.4, it states "Project must be completed no later 
than December 2023. 

a. Does the State have a projected 
timetable for a procurement to include a 
Request for Proposal, Award, Contract 
Negotiations and Contract Execution? 

b. What constraint is driving the December 
2023 date?  

 

As of this date, 
timetable has not 
been developed.   
Time constraint is 
being driven by 
expiration of grant 
funding in 
December of 2023. 

  RFI Section 2.2.7.  Messaging switch software should have 
the capability of verifying agency operators’ certifications by 
working with current State contractor that provides the 
certification system. 

 
Please provide the name of the current State 
contractor that provides the certification system. 

 

Current Contractor 
is Peak 
Performance dba 
JDI Ventures.   

 
 

RFI Section 2.2.8.  Must adhere to and support the 
Tennessee standard for acceptance and rejection of 
messages. This is Tennessee specific. 
 

Can TBI provide additional details about the 
Tennessee standard that is required in the new 
solution? 

 
 

The current 
Messaging Switch 
Software validates 
each transaction 
that comes into the 
Switch by a plus 
sign for acceptance 
and information 
within the header or 
a minus sign for a 
rejection of the 
message and 
information in the 
header to indicate 
why the message 
was rejected.  New 
software must 
adhere to the strict 
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QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 
formatting for 
acceptance and 
rejection of 
messaging still in 
use in Tennessee.   

 RFI Section 2.4.2. Messaging switch software must have all 
functionality as current TIES Message Switch 

 
Can TBI provide additional details about the 
current functionality of the TIES Message 
Switch that is required in the new solution? 

 

Please provide as 
much information as 
possible concerning 
your current 
messaging switch 
software so that it 
might be compared 
to the current 
messaging switch 
capabilities and 
functionality.   
Proposed 
messaging switch 
software must meet 
or exceed current 
functionality.  

 RFI Section 2.5.2. It would be ideal for Messaging Switch 
software to have a mechanism of searching and retrieving 
TIES Message Switch archived messages. Please state if 
your product is capable of searching and retrieving TIES 
Message Switch archived messages. 
 

Can you provide additional details about the 
structure and volume of current archived 
messages? How are they currently stored? Are 
they stored in a SQL Server database? 

 

 It is a combination 
of a PAL SQL 
Server database 
and a file system. 
The database holds 
message 
information like 
message key 
information, ORI 
numbers, dates 
etc.  It contains 
more than just the 
complete contents 
of the message.  
 
The content of the 
message is stored 
in the file system.  

 The information gathered during this RFI is part of an ongoing 
procurement. To prevent an unfair advantage among 
potential respondents, the RFI responses will not be 
available until after the completion of evaluation of any 
responses, proposals, or bids resulting from a Request for 
Qualifications, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Bid or 
other procurement method. In the event that the state 

Per section 5.1 of 
the RFI, 
“Responses to the 
RFI will become the 
property of the 
State”, and are thus 
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QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 
chooses not to go further in the procurement process and 
responses are never evaluated, the responses to the 
procurement including the responses to the RFI, will be 
considered confidential by the State. 
 

Can we provide a redacted version to use if 
there is a publics records request? 

 

eligible for public 
records requests in 
accordance with the 
public records laws 
of Tennessee. 
Respondents may 
not provide 
redacted 
responses.  Per 
section 5.2, the RFI 
responses will not 
be available until 
after the completion 
of evaluation of any 
responses, 
proposals, or bids 
resulting from a 
Request for 
Qualifications, 
Request for 
Proposals, Invitation 
to Bid or other 
procurement 
method.  In the 
event that the state 
chooses not to go 
further in the 
procurement 
process and 
responses are 
never evaluated, 
the responses to 
the procurement 
including the 
responses to the 
RFI, will be 
considered 
confidential by the 
State. 

 
3. RFP Amendment Effective Date.  The revisions set forth herein shall be effective 

upon release.  All other terms and conditions of this RFP not expressly amended 
herein shall remain in full force and effect.  

 


